JONATHAN AHLE

1510 Heather Ln, Pocahontas, AR. 72455 | C: (870)776-7339 | Crumpocahontas@aol.com

PROFESSIONAL SUMMERY

Accountable, competent, and decisive nurse with over 4 years of nursing experience, with emphasis on highquality critical nursing care within the operating room. Experienced in multiple disciplines, with expertise in orthopedic and general surgical care, with excellent effectiveness in relating to physicians and other medical personnel. Time management skills allow for easy prioritizing of work duties, tasks, and patient needs to meet the ever-changing needs of the medical facility. Performs well under pressure, with a will to learn and better ones self in all aspects of the nursing field. Easily learns new tasks and able to improvise, adapt, and overcome most obstacles and/or problems.

LICENSES

Licensed Practical Nurse in the state of Arkansas, License Number: 1049745

CPR certified through American Heart Association

Basic Life Support (BLS) Certification

Basic First Aid through American Red Cross

SKILL HIGHLIGHTS

- Wound cleaning/care ability
- Abides by infection control standards
- CPR/BLS certified
- Talent in obtaining/charting vital signs
- Surgical Nursing
- Laparoscopic procedures familiarity
- Colostomy care familiarity
- OR experience
- Comprehends interaction with human tissues
- Proper sterilization techniques
- Doppler proficiency

- Effective team leader
- · Exceptionally organized
- Strong verbal communicator
- Effective time manager
- Good bedside manner
- · Empathetic and courteous
- Professional demeanor
- Forthcoming with information
- High ethical standards

PROFESSIONAL EXPERIENCE

7/2013 to Present General Laborer

Creston's Interiors - Pocahontas, AR

General construction laborer, demolition, framing, cabinet installation, hanging drywall, appliance installation, tile work, insulation, painting. Assisted skilled workers with construction projects in all phases of rough and finish carpentry. Cleaned all construction areas to avoid hazards. Arranged and stored materials, machines, tools and equipment.

PROFESSIONAL EXPERIENCE (con't)

1/2014 to 5/2014 LPN

UAMS Kids First - Pocahontas, AR

Deliver high-quality and compassionate treatment and care to developmentally delayed children. Completed clinical rotations in pediatrics while managing a team of medical support personnel. Provided palliative care in outpatient settings with an emphasis on development and implementation of care plans. Performed all tasks with a patient-centered focus while seeking opportunities for improvement of processes and treatments. Managed team of medical support personnel.

12/2009 to 6/2013 Scrub Nurse

St. Bernards Medical Center - Jonesboro, AR

Provided peri-operative and intraoperative nursing for patients undergoing surgery.

Maintain case sterility, while providing proper instruments to operating surgeon as well as anticipating the surgeons next move. Completed over 7,000 hours of clinical work in surgery. Briefly cross-trained in pre and post-operative care.

7/2002 to 7/2006 Rank - Corporal/Office Manager

U.S. Marine Corps - 29 Palms, CA

Logged and filed classified documents. Trained and instructed subordinates on all administrative aspects pertinent to military records for over 1200 Marines. Managed 2 Legal clerks and 2 administration clerks under direct command. Conducted weekly inspections of barracks, Marine living quarters, and base administrative offices within a one and a half year time period. Created and managed a 3-month physical training program for 92 Marines. Trained hundreds of peers and subordinates on administrative operations.

EDUCATION AND TRAINING

2009

Nursing

Black River Technical College – Pocahontas, AR

Received Certificate of Nursing with a 3.0 GPA.

References

- Claiborne L. Mosley, Doctor
- Orthopedic Surgeon
- (870) 530-0786
- Colleague

- John F. Ball, Doctor
- Orthopedic Surgeon
- (870) 919-4078
- Colleague

- Denise Cline
- Operating Room Technician
- (870) 926-9012
- Colleague